Superior District Library

541 Library Dr. Tel: 906.632.9331 Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 Fax: 906.635.0210

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

New Location: Drummond Island Library 29934 E. Court Street, Drummond Island, 49726 October 21, 2021 6:00pm

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Public Comments on Agenda Items
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Business Items
 - A. Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting on September 23, 2021
 - B. Financial Reports September 2021
 - C. Payment of Bills
- VI. Information Items
 - A. Library Director's Report
 - 1. Bank Signatures
 - 2. Covid Protocol Policy
 - 3. Budget Revision
 - 4. Insurance Renewal
 - B. Treasurer's Report
 - C. Board President
 - D. Committee Reports
 - E. Communications
- VII. Action Items
 - A. Unfinished Business
 - B. New Business
 - 1. Discussion/Approval of removing Rae Klobucher and adding Michelle Jarvie to the Bank Signature cards
 - 2. Discussion/Approval of removing Josh Townley and adding Trudy Olsen to the Bank Accounts for Brevort Township Library
 - 3. Discussion/Approval of Updated Covid Protocol Policy
 - 4. Discussion/Approval of Budget Revision for FY2021-2022
 - C. Trustees' Comments
- VIII. Public Comments on Other Matters
- IX. Adjournment

*Next Meeting: November 18, 2021 at the Les Cheneaux Community Library

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board shall provide a period for public participation at public meetings and publish rules to govern such participation. The presiding officer of each meeting shall administer the rules of conduct, as stated:

Public participation shall be permitted at a time as determined by the presiding officer.

Anyone with concerns related to the operation of the District Library and its branches or to matters within the authority of the Board may participate during the public portion of a meeting.

Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and must preface their comments by announcing their name, address, and group affiliation (when appropriate).

Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to 3 minutes duration.

No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others wishing to speak on that topic have been heard.

Participants shall direct all comments to the Board, not to staff or other participants.

All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board members individually.

Public comments should not be frivolous, repetitive, or abusive.

The presiding officer may interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant.

The presiding officer may ask an individual to leave the meeting when that person behaves in a manner that is disruptive of the orderly conduct of the meeting.

The presiding officer may call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when a lack of public decorum so interferes with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such actions.

The presiding officer may waive these rules.